Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

—————————————————————————————————— e ———

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com»

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 4171 PM

To: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Cc MT_Claim_5G; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuUtD)

Subject: RE: <URGENT>SEEK MANDATE; ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE

NOS. GN B588L (O) AND GBA 3962A (TP) ON 05-07-2018; LKK ref : Our Ref:
CC4/LPC18022739/ANfa3; Lonpac ref-18/18/18/VC00/020744 [External General]

Categories: clear

Lonpac External - General
Dear Poh Kin

Please proceed with your recommendation.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

f'

The all { ¥ lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto) [mailto:pohkin@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 21 June, 2019 2:26 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: <URGENT>SEEK MANDATE; ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. GN B588L (OI) AND
GBA 3962A (TP) ON 05-07-2018; LKK ref : Our Ref: CC4/LPC18022739/Ahfa3; Lonpac ref:18/18/18/VC00/020744

Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC4/LPC18022739/Ahfa3
Your Ref: 18/18/18/VC00/020744

Dear Ms,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. GN 8588L (O1), GBA 3962A AND OTHERS ON
05/07/2018

We refer to the above matter.
Apologies for the delay on this matter.

Liability: The said chain collision involved FIVE vehicles whereby TP was the second vehicle and our insured
was the third vehicle. And was pushed by behind vehicle.



Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Poh Kin (LEKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2019 2:26 PM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: <URGENT>SEEK MANDATE: ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS.

GN 8588L (Ol) AND GBA 3962A (TP) ON 05-07-2018; LKK ref : Our Ref:
CC4/LPC1B022739/ANta3; Lonpac ref18/18/18/VC00/020744

Attachments: LKK Adjustment Report.pdf; LKK Inspection Report.pdf, LKK RESURVEY PHOTO pdf,
LKK SURVEY PHOTO.pdf: TP LOD.pdf

Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC4/LPC18022739/Ahfa3
Your Ref: 18/18/18/VC00/020744

Dear Ms,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. GN 8588L (Ol), GBA 3962A (TP) AND OTHERS ON
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

In accordance to the MCF guideline for chain collision, we have to settle the front vehicle's claim at 100%.

Summary to offer to third party repairer, Henderson Motors is as follows: -

Claimed Amount Revised Amount
1. Cost of Repair $ 17,107.96 $ 10,400.00
2. Loss of Use $ 1,440,00 ($120.00 x 12 days) S 1,440.00 ($120.00 x 12 days)
3. Medical fee S 120.00 2 120.00
Total | $ 1B,667.96 11,960.00

**12 days recommendation for repair
Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference.

The above is for your approval.
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12™ October 2018

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07
The Concourse

Singapore 199555

Attn ¢ The Office-in-charge
Motor Claims Dept

Dear Sir/Madam
Subject : Accident Involving GRAIS62N Third party agalnst GNSSEAL)

Further to our letter dated 12™ July 2018, | enclosed herewith a copy each of the
the fallowing documents for your perusal,

1. Invoice No, 31107 for the amount 510,400/- from Henderson Motars for the repair
of our company’'s damaged vehicle

2. Rental agreement no.12219 and official receipt for 12 days for the amount
Of 51,440/ from Vin's Car Rental Pte Ltd

3. Police report on the accident lodged on 6™ July 2018 , see detalls from the
Report,

4, Tan Tock Seng Hospital tax invoice for the amount of $120/- for consultation and
treatment of our staff, Mr, Huang Yaoli who was injured in the accident.
Enclosed his medical certificate for your attention

In conjunction with the above, kindly issue your cheque for the amount of 511,980/ to
Henderson Motors for the repalr, car rental charges, hospital bill due to the accident
caused by the fault of your client.

For your information, we have collected our vehicle from Henderson Motor and are
satisfled with the repair of our company’s vehicle

We have glven permission and authorization to Henderson Motors to act on our behalf
to collect the payment directly from your department

Once your cheque to Henderson Motors Is cleared by your bank, Henderson Mators will
reimburse our company the amount of $1,560/- for rental of car and medical expense.

Thank you

- X
c.c. Hendersan Maotors
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AUTHORIZATION TO ACT
I. _ESCO PTE LTD (the third party claimant™) of _6 Harper Rd. #06-08 Leong Huat Building,

Singapore 369674, taddress), owner of _GBA 3962A (vehicle no.) hereby authorize __MJs

Henderson Motors _ (“the workshop™) to act for me with respect to my ¢laim for repair costs
and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no _GBA 3962A that was damaged
pursuant 1o the accident which occurred on __05/07/2018  (date) along _CTE _ (location)
mvolving vehicle no/s _GN 85881 (“the accident™).

| further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit
and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

pavment cheque’s bemng made in favour of the workshop

| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalt is on a without
prejudice and without admission of hiability basis insofar as the dnver'owner/msurers of the other

vehicle's is concerned.

Dated this . (day) of (month) 20_19  (year)

L

by

P

Signed by “the third party claimant”™ Signed by * the workshop™
{with chop it applicable) (with chop)
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AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

I, _HUANG YAOLI (the third party claimam™) of _S8525514B (NRIC no.) hereby authorize

M/s Henderson Motors  (“the workshop™) 1o act for me with respect to my claim for bodily
imjury (“claim™) pursuant to the accident which occurred on __05/07/2018  (date) along _CTE

(location) involving vehicle no's _GBA 3962A and GN 8S88L. (“the accident™),

| further authorize the workshop 1o settle my above mentioned claim i a manner that they deem fit
and the workshop is further authorized 1o receive payment further 1o settlement ol my claim with

payment cheque/’s being made in favour of the workshop.

| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without
prejudice and withou admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other

vehicle’s is concerned.

Dated this (day)of (month) 20_19  (vear)

Signed by “the third party claimant” Signed by * the workshop™
{with chop if applicable) {with chop)




" LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

CLAIM NO IR IRIRVODO20T44

DATE ; qtnﬂ-mq
DISCHARGE VOUCHER

I'We, HUANG YAOLI confirmed acceptance from M/s LONPAC INSURANCE
BHD and/or the owner of GN 85881 the sum of Singapore Dollars One Hundred
Twenty Only ($120.00) in full and final satisfaction, liquidation and discharge of
property claim competent to me/us upon the said M's LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
in respect of propenty bodily injury claim sustained by meus whether now or
hereafler to become manifest, arising either directly or indirectly from an accident 1o
my vehicle, GBA 3962A on 5™ July 2018 along at CTE.

I "We hereby agree o indemnify and keep indemnify (BRIGHT IDEAS
ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING PTE LTD/ LONPAC INSURANCE BHD)
against all claims and any claims whatsoever made by any person persons on our
behall in respect of the said accident.

I'We further authorize you to pay the above settlement sum directly 1o M/s
HENDERSON MOTORS.

I'We hereby acknowledge that this payment s made on a without admission of
liability basis and without prejudice 1o all related elaims and in respect of our
insured’s recovery action.

F

Signaturé of vehicle owner/Date

Name of vehicle owner/Date



LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

CLAIMNO  : 18/18/18/VC00/020744
DATE - o

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

"We, ESCO PTE LTD confirmed accepiance from M/s LONPAC INSURANCE
BHD and/or the owner of GN 8588L the sum of Singapore Dollars Eleven Thousand
Eight Hundred Forty Only ($11,840.00) in full and final satisfaction, liquidation and
discharge of property claim competent to me/us upon the said M/s LONPAC
INSURANCE BHD in respect of property claim sustained by me/us whether now or
hereafter to become manifest, arising either directly or indirectly from an accident to
my vehicle, GBA 3962A on 5" July 2018 along st CTE.

b 'We hereby agree to indemnify and keep indemnify (BRIGHT IDEAS
ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING PTE LTD/ LONPAC INSURANCE BHD)
against all claims and any claims whatsoever made by any person persons on our
behalf in respect of the said accident.

I'We further authorize you to pay the above seitlement sum directly to MUs
HENDERSON MOTORS.

FWe hercby acknowledge that this payment is made on a without admission of
liability basis and without prejudice to all related clmms and in respect of our
insured’s recovery action.

St

...............

- T Awl-pad MR A s PIETFSTD &

MName of vehicle owner/Date



No.31107
HENDERSON MOTORS

m,mmmﬁﬂlm-ﬁw—ﬁwmmi
TEL; 8453 3167,-8453-7183; 883

WEBEITE: www. hundnrmnmmrs-cnm 53 160 Sin Ming Drive #03-01
EMAIL:  lily@hendersonmotors.com.sg g, Ming AutoCity

Singapore 575722

T

Name ESCO PTE LTD Tel. 6453316
Vehicle No. canigsas Date 11.10.2018
Quantity Particulars Amount

Datg of a-cident : Sth Inly 2018

Baing lump sum repair of accident
damaged vehicle : GBA3962A 10,400.00

AUTOUMOTIVE BPECIALISTS [N
EFPAIRING & RECONDITIONING ALL TYPES OF MOTOR VEHICLES, SFRAYING HENDER'S ON MOTORS

WIRING, BODYWORK & WELDING, ETC 77
- a D
Aguh 161
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BUMe=R CAR RENTAL PTE LTD

180 Sin Ming Drive, Sin Ming AutoCity, #03-03, Singapors 575722 No: 11085
TEL. 6453 2121 (4 LINES) FAX: 6450 5795
Co. Reg, No. 201533370W
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L
- No. 11 Jalan Tan Tock Seng, Singapors 308433 )
Tan Tﬂl:k Seng Tek 62565011 {Main Line), £3577000 (Central Appoiniment Room), 68114338 (Biling Enquiries)

HOSPITAL Fox: 62588234 Fieg No. 198003889
e e e e s e e (o)
TAX INVOICE
ro: )
MR. HUANG YAOLI MAN/MNRIC : 585255148
BLK 802 #05-2849 CASE NO : 12186328281-00001
ANG MO KIO AVENUE 5 VISIT DATE :05.07.2018 11:48
SINGAPORE - 560802 LOCATION : TCEMD
INVOICE DATE : 05.07.2018
TYPE OF SUFPLY : CASH/CREDIT
GST REG NO : M2-0094564-6
PATIENT NAME : HUANG YAOLI PLEASE PAY UPON RECEIPT OF THIS INVOICE
SERVICE AMOUNT
(S)
ED Service Facillty 240,00

Blood Caplllary Glucose €.38

=3 (12 Lead) 10.66
4.+, Cervical Spine, AP & Lateral 151.88
Prescription 420
Total Charges 413,12
Government Subsidy 293.12-
Total Amount Payable 120.00
PAYMENT:

HLIANG YAOLI ( NETS - 05.07.2018 , RECEIPT #: TO11744061 ) 120.00
TOTAL DUE AFTER PAYMENT 0.00
DUE FROM: A‘ D

HUANG YAQLI 0.00
EQR INFORMATION
T 'amount payable after GST |s $128.40.

Towal GST for this bill at 7% is $8.40 which is absorbed by the Govemnment.
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